

From: Reyes, Ruth
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 11:25 AM
To: 'us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp'
Cc: Ciocco, Jeff; Hamzehee, Hossein; Smith(NRO), Crystal; Teasley, Shannon; Hsii, Yi-Hsiung; Zigh, Ghani; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: US-APWR Technical Report MUAP-09025 RAI
Attachments: US-APWR Technical Report MUAP-09025 request for Additional Information.pdf

MHI,

The attachment is a final RAI for Technical Report MUAP-09025 "CFD Analysis for Advanced Accumulator." This RAI was sent to you in draft form. Your licensing review schedule assumes technically correct and complete responses within 30 days of receipt of RAIs. MHI requests and we grant 60 days to answer RAI questions 55f and 56; and 45 days to answer the remaining questions. The schedule will be adjusted accordingly.

thanks,

Ruth C Reyes
Project Manager, US-APWR Projects Branch
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors
(301) 415-3249
Ruth.Reyes@nrc.gov

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties (28C67094311E124FBAF1AA3E42B881910E502E7971)

Subject: US-APWR Technical Report MUAP-09025 RAI
Sent Date: 05/13/2010 11:29:00 AM
Received Date: 05/13/2010 11:29:00 AM
From: Reyes, Ruth

Created By: Ruth.Reyes@nrc.gov

Recipients:

us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp ('us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp')
Tracking Status: None
Jeff.Ciocco@nrc.gov (Ciocco, Jeff)
Tracking Status: None
Hossein.Hamzehee@nrc.gov (Hamzehee, Hossein)
Tracking Status: None
Crystal.SmithNRO@nrc.gov (Smith(NRO), Crystal)

Tracking Status: None
Shannon.Teasley@nrc.gov (Teasley, Shannon)
Tracking Status: None
Yi-Hsiung.Hsii@nrc.gov (Hsii, Yi-Hsiung)
Tracking Status: None
Ghani.Zigh@nrc.gov (Zigh, Ghani)
Tracking Status: None
Kenneth.Armstrong@nrc.gov (Armstrong, Kenneth)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time	
MESSAGE	0	01/01/4501	
US-APWR Technical Report MUAP-09025 request for Additional Information.pdf			50775

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority: olImportanceNormal
ReplyRequested: False
Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal
Recipients received: